




  1 

DECLARATION OF TRUST OF 

SMITTY’S WAY HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION TRUST 

 

THIS DECLARATION OF TRUST is made this ______day of ____________, 2014 by 

Carolyn/Florence, LLC, (the "Declarant" or "Initial Trustee", which term shall include its 

successors in trust hereunder), a Massachusetts limited liability company with a principal place 

of business of 11 Aurelie Drive, Dracut, Massachusetts. 

 

WHEREAS, Declarant is the owner of real property located in the Town of Stoneham, County of 

Middlesex, Commonwealth of Massachusetts (the “Property”), being shown on endorsed 

Definitive Subdivision Plans (collectively, as such plans may hereafter be amended, the 

“Subdivision Plans”) entitled “Definitive Subdivision Plan for Smitty’s Way Located in 

Stoneham Mass., recorded with the Middlesex South District Registry of Deeds (herein the 

“Registry”) as Plan 641 of 2010 and a plan entitled, “Subdivision Modification Plan for 

‘Smitty’s Way’, Located in Stoneham, MA” dated December 6, 2013, prepared by Christiansen 

& Sergi, Inc., sheets 1 of 4, 2 of 4, 3, of 4 and 4 of 4 and signed by the Town of Stoneham 

Planning Board on November 5, 2014 to be recorded herewith.  (Said Definitive Subdivision 

approval and endorsement hereinafter also referred to as the “Subdivision Approval”) 

  

WHEREAS, Carolyn/Florence, LLC intends to develop the Property as a single-family 

residential subdivision containing approximately six (6) residential lots (collectively, the “Lots”) 

with a common internal roadway system and coordinated common amenities, including drainage 

facilities and landscaped areas, all as depicted on the Subdivision Plans approved by the 

Planning Board to be commonly known as the Smitty’s Way Subdivision (collectively, the 

“Smitty’s Way Definitive Subdivision”);  

 

WHEREAS, a Homeowners Association is required for the Subdivision in order to administer 

certain ongoing obligations to the Town of Stoneham with respect to the Subdivision as set forth 

herein and shown on the Subdivision Plans referred to above.     

 

WHEREAS, the Town of Stoneham (“Town”), by and through its Board of Selectmen, is a party 

to and a beneficiary of this Declaration of Trust with respect to those provisions relating directly 

or indirectly to the Town (but not the internal operations and procedures of the Homeowners 

Association) and any and all such provisions, as so determined by the Town, may be enforced by 

the Town, by and though the Town Administrator as the Town Administrator so determines or as 

directed by the Board of Selectmen, or both.    

 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Declarant hereby establishes this trust to serve as the Homeowners 

Association for the Subdivision as follows:  

 

1. NAME.  The trust created hereby shall be known as "SMITTY’S WAY 

HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION TRUST" (also referred to herein sometimes as the 

"Trust" or "Association" or "Homeowners Association" or "HOA", all being one and the 

same). 



  2 

 

2. PURPOSES AND OBLIGATIONS OF THE SMITTY’S WAY HOMEOWNERS 

ASSOCIATION TRUST. 
 

The Smitty’s Way Homeowners Association Trust is created for the following purposes 

and shall have and fulfill the following obligations: 

 

Definition:  The phase “provide for” as used in this Section 2 shall include the 

completion and successful accomplishment of the requirement and/or task. 

  

(a) To obtain and maintain appropriate insurance coverage to protect the assets of the 

Trust, including, without limitation, commercial liability insurance to protect 

against any liabilities that may be incurred by the Trust in the performance of its 

obligations hereunder; 

 

 (b) To receive and hold title to the stormwater detention system which shall include 

all appurtenant catch basins, manholes, perimeter drains, subdrains, Cultec 

chambers, culvert, pipes, plantings, conduits, facilities and components 

constituting the stormwater detention system installed by the Declarant in the 

common areas and on certain Lots as shown on the plan entitled “Smitty’s Way 

Definitive Subdivision” on sheet 2 of 9 of said Plan dated December 22, 2009 and 

revised on March 4, 2010 and April 2, 2010, prepared by Christiansen & Sergi, 

Inc., and recorded with the Middlesex South District Registry of Deeds as Plan 

No. 641 of 2010, which system shall regulate the discharge of stormwater runoff 

into the detention pond maintained by the Homeowners Association to be located 

on Lots 6 & 7, and shown on Sheet 4 of 9 of the above referred to Subdivision 

Plans;   

 

(c)     To provide for the inspection, maintenance, cleaning, repair and replacement of the    

Stormwater Detention System (collectively, the “Stormwater Detention Facility”) 

located on or within portions of Lots 6 and 7, shown on the plan entitled “Sheet 4 

of 9 Stoneham, MA” prepared by Christiansen & Sergi, Inc., dated December 22, 

2009, revised March 4, 2010 and April 2, 2010, recorded with the Middlesex South 

Registry of Deeds as Plan No. 641 of 2010, Sheet 4 of 9; and also shown on Sheets 

2 of 4 and 3 of 4 of a plan entitled “Subdivision Modification Plan for ‘Smitty’s 

Way’ located in Stoneham, Mass.” so as to keep the same in good operating 

condition at all times as determined in the reasonable judgment of the Stoneham 

Town Engineer or a duly appointed representative of the Stoneham Town Engineer 

(if there is not Stoneham Town Engineer, said duties shall be performed by the 

Stoneham Director of Public Work or his/her duly appointed representative, 

hereinafter also referred to in this Trust as the “Stoneham Town Engineer”) (part 

of the Smitty’s Way Homeowners Association Obligations”); 

 



  3 

(d) To receive and hold title to the sewer force main system which shall include all 

appurtenant pump stations, manholes, cleanouts, pipes, conduits, facilities and 

components constituting the sewer force main system installed by the Declarant in 

the common areas and on certain Lots as shown on the plan entitled “Smitty’s Way 

Definitive Subdivision” on sheet 2 of 9 of said Plan dated December 22, 2009 and 

revised on March 4, 2010 and April 2, 2010, prepared by Christiansen & Sergi, 

Inc., and recorded with the Middlesex South District Registry of Deeds as Plan No. 

641 of 2010 and also shown on Sheet 3 of 4 of a plan entitled “Subdivision 

Modification Plan for ‘Smitty’s Way’ located in Stoneham, Mass.” which system  

shall regulate the discharge of sewerage into the Town of Stoneham’s sewer 

manhole located on North Street;  

 

(e) To provide for the inspection, maintenance, cleaning, repair and replacement of the    

force main sewer system (collectively, the “Force main sewer system”) located in 

the common areas and on certain Lots as shown on the plan entitled “Smitty’s Way 

Definitive Subdivision” on sheet 2 of 9 of said Plan dated December 22, 2009 and 

revised on March 4, 2010 and April 2, 2010, prepared by Christiansen & Sergi, 

Inc., and recorded with the Middlesex South District Registry of Deeds as Plan No. 

641 of 2010 and also shown on Sheet 3 of 4 of a plan entitled “Subdivision 

Modification Plan for ‘Smitty’s Way’ located in Stoneham, Mass.” so as to keep 

the same in good operating condition at all times as determined in the reasonable 

judgment of the Stoneham Town Engineer or duly appointed representative (the 

“Smitty’s Way Homeowners Association Obligations”); 

 

(f) To receive and hold title to the retaining wall system which shall include all 

appurtenant fences, guardrails, pipes, conduits, facilities and segmental block 

components constituting the retaining wall system installed by the Declarant in the 

common areas as shown on the plan entitled “Smitty’s Way Definitive 

Subdivision” on sheet 2 of 9 of said Plan dated December 22, 2009 and revised on 

March 4, 2010 and April 2, 2010, prepared by Christiansen & Sergi, Inc., and 

recorded with the Middlesex South District Registry of Deeds as Plan No. 641 of 

2010 and also shown on Sheets 2 of 4 and 4 of 4 of a plan entitled “Subdivision 

Modification Plan for ‘Smitty’s Way’ located in Stoneham, Mass.” which system 

will support the private road over the culvert; 

 

(g) To provide for the inspection, maintenance, cleaning, repair and replacement of the    

retaining wall system (collectively, the “Retaining wall system”) located in the 

common areas as shown on the plan entitled “Smitty’s Way Definitive 

Subdivision” on sheet 2 of 9 of said Plan dated December 22, 2009 and revised on 

March 4, 2010 and April 2, 2010, prepared by Christiansen & Sergi, Inc., and 

recorded with the Middlesex South District Registry of Deeds as Plan No. 641 of 

2010 and also shown on Sheets 2 of 4 and 4 of 4 of a plan entitled “Subdivision 

Modification Plan for ‘Smitty’s Way’ located in Stoneham, Mass.” so as to keep 

the same in good operating condition at all times as determined in the reasonable 



  4 

judgment of the Stoneham Town Engineer or duly appointed representative (the 

“Smitty’s Way Homeowners Association Obligations”); 

 

(h) To receive and hold title to the roadway system which shall include all appurtenant 

asphalt (porous and impervious), concrete (porous and impervious), gravel, 

crushed stone, filter fabric, granite curbing, pavement markings and components 

constituting the roadway system installed by the Declarant in the common areas as 

shown on the plan entitled “Smitty’s Way Definitive Subdivision” on sheet 2 of 9 

of said Plan dated December 22, 2009 and revised on March 4, 2010 and April 2, 

2010, prepared by Christiansen & Sergi, Inc., and recorded with the Middlesex 

South District Registry of Deeds as Plan No. 641 of 2010 and also shown on 

Sheets 2 of 4 and 3 of 4 of a plan entitled “Subdivision Modification Plan for 

‘Smitty’s Way’ located in Stoneham, Mass.” which system will provide safe egress 

to Smitty’s Way subdivision; 

  

(i) To provide for the inspection, maintenance, cleaning, repair, pothole patching, 

utility construction patching and replacement of the roadway system (collectively, 

the “Roadway system”) located in the common areas as shown on the plan 

entitled “Smitty’s Way Definitive Subdivision” on sheet 2 of 9 of said Plan dated 

December 22, 2009 and revised on March 4, 2010 and April 2, 2010, prepared by 

Christiansen & Sergi, Inc., and recorded with the Middlesex South District 

Registry of Deeds as Plan No. 641 of 2010 and also shown on Sheets 2 of 4 and 3 

of 4 of a plan entitled “Subdivision Modification Plan for ‘Smitty’s Way’ located 

in Stoneham, Mass.” so as to keep the same in good operating condition at all 

times as determined in the reasonable judgment of the Stoneham Town Engineer 

or duly appointed representative (part of the “Smitty’s Way Homeowners 

Association Obligations”); 

 

(j)  To receive and hold title to all rights of way within the Subdivision and not to 

request, seek or cause the street to be accepted by the Town of Stoneham, as a 

public way;  

 

(k) While under no obligation the Town of Stoneham may elect to offer engineering 

support, review or cost analysis services to the Smitty’s Way Homeowners 

Association, and the HOA may so request in writing; 

 

(l) To maintain and preserve easements located or to be located in the Subdivision; 

 

(m) It is the intention of the Declarant and Town of Stoneham that the roadway known 

as Smitty’s Way not be accepted by the Town of Stoneham as a public way.  The 

HOA shall not request, and the Town of Stoneham shall not layout, approve, take 

or accept Smitty’s Way as a public way; and 

 



  5 

(n) To accept, upon completion of the roadway known as Smitty’s Way and the 

issuance of a Certificate of Compliance by Mass. D.E.P. for the final Order of 

Conditions from Mass. D.E.P. File Number 297-0340 dated October 16, 2014, 

ownership of the Smitty’s Way roadway and the stormwater management system 

components in the Smitty’s Way roadway, and to accept the responsibility for the 

inspection and maintenance of all components of the stormwater management 

system, except roof runoff and drywells and porous pavement located on the Lots 

on Smitty’s Way, and also to accept and be responsible for the maintenance of the 

porous pavement sidewalks and the constructed stream channel within the box 

culvert, as required by Special Condition # 59 shown on page SC-8 of the above 

referred to Final Order of Conditions. 

 

 

3. BENEFICIARIES. The beneficiaries of this Trust, in addition to the Town of Stoneham, are 

the owners from time to time of Lots, subject to the rights reserved by the Declarant herein or the 

Standard Covenants. The owners of each Lot (the "Lot Owners") shall have an equal beneficial 

interest in this Trust. The beneficial interest in and obligations imposed on the Lot Owners by 

this Declaration of Trust shall be divided equally among the Lots, except as otherwise 

specifically set forth herein. The beneficial interest in this Trust shall run with the ownership of 

each Lot and may not be severed from the ownership of that Lot. The beneficial interest of each 

Lot shall be held as one interest and may not be partitioned and shall not be divided among 

several Lot Owners of any such Lot.  With respect to any Lot owned by more than one person 

and/or entity, each record owner of a Lot must execute a consent to effectively grant consent.  If 

the record owners are not natural persons with legal capacity to give their consent, affidavits or 

other evidence of authority of any signatories purporting to bind such record owners must be 

recorded with the consent. Lot owners of record do not include mortgagees, unless and until such 

mortgagees take title (by way of foreclosure deed, deed in lieu of foreclosure or otherwise) to a 

Lot. 

4. TRUSTEES. For the period (the "Declarant's Control Period") ending on the earlier to 
occur of (a) five (5) years from the date of this Declaration of Trust; or (b) the date which is 
thirty (30) days after neither the Declarant nor the Declarant’s Assignee (hereinafter defined) 
owns a Lot in the Smitty’s Way Definitive Subdivision, Declarant (or Declarant’s Assignee) 
shall be the sole trustee of the Trust and shall have the sole right to designate its successor 
trustee. After the Declarant's Control Period, or sooner if the Declarant or the Declarant’s 
Assignee relinquishes its control by a written notice to the Lot Owners so stating, there shall 
be three (3) trustees, and at a meeting called by any one of the Lot Owners or by the Initial 
Trustee or Declarant (or the Declarant’s Assignee) on ten days' written notice to all Lot 
Owners, the Initial Trustee and Declarant (or the Declarant’s Assignee), the Lot Owners shall, 
by majority vote of those in attendance, elect the replacement trustees, with the requirement 
that each Trustee must be a Lot owner or the majority owner of an entity holding title to a Lot. 
If the Lot Owners fail to elect replacement trustees, all of the Lot Owners shall automatically 
and by default become the trustees, with the owners of each Lot having one vote. Each 
Trustee so elected shall serve for three years, but to establish staggered terms, at the first such 



  6 

election two of the trustees shall be chosen for three years and the remaining trustee shall be 
elected for a two-year term. After the expiration of the term of the Initial Trustee, any trustee 
shall be automatically removed from office upon the recording of a deed transferring all of 
such trustee's ownership interest in his or her Lot. 

5. MEETINGS. 
 

(a) Annual Meetings. An annual meeting of Lot Owners shall be held to address any and all 

such matters as may require action by the Lot Owners, and for the transaction of such other 

business as may properly be brought before the meeting. Such annual meeting shall be held on a 

date to be fixed by the Trustee(s) at the time and place to be fixed by the Trustee(s), and stated in 

the notice of the meeting. 

 

(b) Special Meetings. Special meetings of Lot Owners may be called at any time by the 

Trustee(s) or by a majority of the Lot Owners. Business transacted at any special meeting of Lot 

Owners shall be limited to matters relating to the purpose or purposes stated in the notice of 

meeting. 

 

Written notice of each meeting, whether annual or special, shall be given not less than ten (10) 

nor more than sixty (60) days before the date of the meeting to each Lot Owner entitled to vote at 

such meeting. The notices of all meetings shall state the place, date and hour of the meeting. The 

notice of a special meeting shall state, in addition, the purpose or purposes for which the meeting 

is called. If mailed, notice shall be deemed given when deposited in the U.S. mail, postage 

prepaid, directed to the Lot Owner at his or her address as it appears on the records of the Trust. 

6. QUORUM, ACTION AND CONSENT. The Trustees may act by a majority vote at any duly 
called meeting at which a quorum is present. A quorum shall consist of a majority of the Trustees 
then in office. The Trustees may transact without a meeting any business which they are 
authorized to transact at a meeting, provided that the Trustees unanimously assent in writing to 
the decisions of the Trustees concerning such business by signing the official record of said 
decisions to be filed with the records of the Trustees. Any action so taken shall have the same 
force and effect as though taken at a duly called and held meeting of the Trustees. 

7. RESIGNATION AND REMOVAL OF TRUSTEE. 
 

(a) Any Trustee may resign, provided that such resignation shall not be effective until written 

notice of it is delivered or mailed to all of the other Trustee(s), if any, and if none, then to the Lot 

Owners. 

 

(b) After the expiration of the Declarant's Control Period, but not prior thereto, any Trustee 

may be removed, with or without cause. If a Trustee has been elected by vote of the Lot owners, 

he may be removed by a vote of a majority of the Lot owners. Any such removal shall be 

evidenced by the recording with the Registry of a certificate of removal signed by the Secretary 

of the Trust naming the Trustee so removed and reciting that the requisite vote of the Lot Owners 

were cast for the removal. 



  7 

 

8. NO LIABILITY IF IN GOOD FAITH. No Trustee shall be personally liable or accountable 

to the Trust, other Trustees or Lot Owner out of  their personal assets by reason of any action 

taken, suffered or omitted, or for allowing one or more of the other Trustees to have possession 

of the Trust books or property, or by reason of honest errors of judgment, mistakes of fact or law, 

the existence of any personal or adverse interest, or by reason of anything except his own willful 

malfeasance or bad faith. It is expressly understood that during the Declarant's Control Period, 

the Trustee may act in the best interests of the Declarant, and in doing so shall not be deemed to 

have breached of any fiduciary duty to the Lot Owners. 

9. POWERS. In addition to such powers as are vested in a trustee under common law and such 
powers as are inherent to carry out the purposes of this Trust as set forth hereinabove, the 
trustees shall have the following powers and authority: 

 

(a) To engage, contract with, appoint and remove at pleasure all contractors, consultants, 

agents and other independent contractors and employees of the Trust, prescribe their duties, fix 

their consideration or compensation, and require of them such security or fidelity bond(s) as the 

Trustee(s) may deem expedient; 

 

(b) To establish, budgets and levy and assess, and collect the assessments for Common 

Expenses including, but not limited to the institution of charges sufficient to generate revenues 

adequate to fund the performance of the Trustee's duties as contained herein or in furtherance of 

the duties and obligations contained herein and the Standard Covenants and to fund proper 

reserves for same and may make special assessments, even if not in the annual budget; 

 

(c) To do all things necessary or appropriate, in the judgment of the Trustees, to carry out the 

purposes of the Trust, including, but not limited to, making assessments for the payment of any 

charges or assessment due thereon and to carry out the purposes and authority and enforce 

obligations contained herein and the Standard Covenants, subject to the rights of the Declarant; 

 

(d) To obtain bonds and policies of insurance as the Trustees may from time to time 

determine is appropriate; 

 

(e) To open and maintain bank accounts and investment accounts, and to authorize the 

drawing of checks and other financial instruments, and to keep a full and complete record of all 

financial transactions, which record shall be available for inspection by the Lot Owners and 

mortgagees of the Lots and to prepare annual financial reports and accountings; 

 

(f) To borrow or in any other manner raise such sum or sums of money or other property as it 

shall deem advisable in any manner and on any terms, and to evidence same by notes, bonds, 

securities or other evidence of indebtedness, which may mature at a time or times, and, to 

execute and deliver any mortgage, pledge, or other instrument to secure any such borrowing; 

provided, however, that the Trustees shall have no authority to bind the Lot Owners personally; 



  8 

(g) To enforce obligations on the Lot Owners, allocating expenses and doing anything and 

everything else necessary and proper for the performance of its obligations under this 

Declaration of Trust and the Standard Covenants;  

 

(h) To sign, seal, acknowledge, deliver and record in any one or more public offices or places 

of recording all such instruments and documents as the Trustees shall deem necessary or 

desirable in the exercise of their powers and the discharge of their duties; 

 

(i) To establish by-laws and rules and regulations for the conduct of the affairs of the Trust 

and pursuant to this Declaration, as the Trustees shall, from time to time, determine;  

 

(j) To deed rights in and to rights of way and easements to the Town of Stoneham, consistent 

with the purposes of this Trust.  

 

10. OBLIGATIONS OF ASSOCIATION.  

  

(a) Smitty’s Way Homeowners Association Obligations.  In the event that the Trust fails to 

perform their “Purpose and Obligations” as set out in Section 2 of this Trust, the Town may 

notify the Trust in writing of such failure. In the event the Trust does not cure such failure within 

thirty (30) days after receipt of such notice (except that no such notice and cure period shall be 

required in the case of an emergency involving imminent danger of personal injury or property), 

the Town may, at its option, cure such failure to perform, and the Trust shall reimburse the Town 

of for all reasonable amounts incurred thereby in doing so within fifteen (15) days of demand. 

The Town shall have the right to enforce in an action at law and/or in equity any obligations of 

the Trust to the Town against the Trust and/or against the individual Lot Owners within the 

Subdivision, all of whom shall be jointly and severally liable for the obligations of the Trust 

under this subsection (b), and, in any such action, the Town shall be entitled to recover the 

reasonable attorneys’ fees and other costs and expenses incurred by or on behalf of the Town 

from them, or either of them, including the imputed value of the Town Counsel’s time, if not 

billed on an hourly basis, which value shall be deemed to be $250 per hour at the time of the 

execution of this Trust and shall increase each year thereafter at the rate of three percent (3%) 

per year on the anniversary date thereof. Furthermore, in connection therewith the Town is 

hereby granted the right to levy assessments in the Town’s name against the owners of the Lots 

in order to enforce its rights hereunder, and any and all such amounts, together with interest and 

costs, shall be a lien against the real estate of said Lot Owners, and the Town shall have the right 

to enforce said lien(s) in the same manner and with the same authority as the Town has to lien 

and collect local taxes assessed upon land pursuant to the applicable provision of Chapter 60 of 

the Massachusetts General Laws, including Section 37 of said chapter. However, nothing herein 

shall limit the remedies available to the Town to enforce this Trust/Agreement or to otherwise 

seek remedy and/or damages for the violation thereof. 

 

11.  THIRD PARTIES DEALING WITH THE TRUST. No purchaser, mortgagee, lender or 

other person dealing with the Trustees as they then appear of record in the Registry need inquire 

further as to the persons who are then Trustees hereunder. The receipts of the Trustees or any one 



  9 

or more of them for monies or things paid or delivered to them or him shall be effectual 

discharges therefrom to the persons paying or delivering the same, and no person from whom the 

Trustees or any one or more of them shall receive any money, property or other credit shall be 

required to see to the application thereof. No purchaser, mortgage lender or other person dealing 

with the Trustee or with any real or personal property which then is or formerly was Trust 

property shall be bound to ascertain or inquire as to the existence or occurrence of any event or 

purpose in or for which a sale, mortgage, pledge or charge is herein authorized or directed, or 

otherwise as to the purpose or regularity of any of the acts of the Trustees or anyone or more of 

them purporting to be done in pursuance of any of the provisions or powers herein contained. 

12. INSTRUMENTS SUBJECT TO TRUST TERMS. Every deed or other instrument 
conveying any interest in a Lot shall specifically reference this Declaration of Trust and its 
applicability, however every deed or other instrument conveying an interest in a Lot shall be 
subject to the terms of this Declaration of Trust and deemed to have been entered into subject to 
the terms, conditions, provisions and restrictions hereof, whether or not express references shall 
have been made to this instrument.  

13. CERTIFICATIONS BY TRUSTEES FOR RECORDING. All persons dealing in any 
manner  whatsoever with the Trustees, the Trust property or any beneficiary hereunder shall be 
held to have notice of any alteration or amendment of this Declaration of Trust, or change of 
Trustee or Trustees, when the same shall be recorded with the Registry. Any certificate signed by 
the Initial Trustee or a majority of the Trustees in office at the time, setting forth the names of the 
Trustees hereunder or setting forth as facts any matters determining the authority of the Trustees 
to do any act, when duly acknowledged and recorded with the Registry shall be conclusive 
evidence as to the existence of such alleged facts in favor of all third persons, including the 
Trustees, acting in reliance thereon. 

14. AMENDMENTS AND TERMINATION. The Trustees, with the consent in writing of at 
least seventy-five percent (75%) of the Lot Owners and the written consent of the Town of 
Stoneham (acting through its Board of Selectmen) as to any provision relating directly or 
indirectly to the Town, may at any time and from time to time, amend, alter, add to or change 
this Declaration of Trust. Notwithstanding the foregoing, this Declaration of Trust may not be 
amended in a manner that would cause the Trust to be contrary to: (a) any applicable law; or (b) 
the Subdivision Approval.  Any such amendment shall be made by written amendment to this 
Agreement and signed by the Board of Selectmen if said amendment directly or indirectly affects 
any right of the Town of Stoneham. 

 

(a) Necessity for Recording Amendments Alterations Additions or Changes. Any 

amendment, alteration, addition or change to this Declaration of Trust shall become effective 

upon the recording with the Registry of an instrument of amendment, alteration, addition or 

change, as the case may be, signed, sealed and acknowledged in the manner required for the 

acknowledgment of deeds by a majority of the Trustees, setting forth in full the amendment, 

alteration, addition or change and reciting the consent of the Lot Owners herein required to 

consent thereto. Such instrument, so executed and recorded, shall be conclusive evidence of the 

existence of all facts and of compliance with the prerequisites to the validity of such amendment, 



  10 

alteration, addition or change, whether stated in such instrument or not, upon all questions as to 

title or affecting the rights of third persons and for all other purposes. 

 

(b) Unilateral Amendment by Declarant. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in this 

Declaration of Trust, the Declarant hereby reserves the right to amend this Declaration in order 

to (a) comply with the requirements of applicable law or, or (b) comply with the requirements of 

any insurance underwriter or insurance regulatory body, or (c) comply with the requirements of 

Federal National Mortgage Association, Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation or any other 

mortgagee or mortgage investor, (d) correct typographical, mathematical or scrivener's errors, or 

(e) comply with any requirement of the  Subdivision Approval; however, no such amendment 

shall be contrary to Subdivision Approval or diminish, in any way, the obligations of any person 

or entity subject hereto, including the Declarant, to the Town of Stoneham, without the express 

written consent of the Town, by and through its Board of Selectmen.  

15.  CORPUS.  The initial Trust assets include ten dollars. The corpus shall also include 
additional property and rights transferred to the Trust hereafter and accepted by the Trustee. 

16. SEVERABILITY. If any portion of this Declaration of Trust shall be determined to be 
invalid, the remainder of this Declaration of Trust shall continue in full force to accomplish 
the purposes of this Trust.   

17. MISCELLANEOUS. In the construction hereof, whether or not so expressed, words used in 
the singular or in the plural respectively include both the plural and singular, words denoting 
males include female and words denoting persons include individuals, firms, associations, 
companies (joint, stock or otherwise), trust and corporations unless a contrary intention is to be 
inferred from or required by the subject matter or context. The cover, title, index, headings of 
different parts hereof and the marginal notes, if any, are inserted only for the convenience of 
reference and are not to be taken to be any part hereof or to control or affect the meaning, 
construction, interpretation or effect hereof. All the powers and provisions herein contained shall 
take effect and be construed according to the law of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts. This 
Trust shall continue in full force for the longest period of time not otherwise prohibited  by law. 

18. ASSOCIATION EXPENSES, ETC.: 
 

(a) Capital Contribution.   Each Lot owner who acquires his Lot directly from Declarant  

or the Declarant’s Assignee shall pay to the Association a one-time contribution equal to 

six (6) months’ of the then budgeted annual operating expenses allocated to such Lot (an 

“Operating Reserve Contribution”) to establish an operating account reserve that may be 

accessed by the Association in the event of an operating budget shortfall to pay 

Association expenses. The Operating Reserve Contribution is not an advance payment of 

assessments and shall not affect the liability of an owner or a Lot for assessments. As a 

condition of each subsequent conveyance of a Lot, the new purchaser shall be required to 

make an Operating Reserve Contribution and the seller of such Lot shall be entitled to 

reimbursement of the Operating Reserve Contribution originally made thereby.  

 



  11 

(b) Annual Assessments.  The Association shall have the right to levy an annual 

assessment against all Lots in the Smitty’s Way Definitive Subdivision in such amounts 

as may be deemed appropriate by the Trustees for the management and operation of the 

Association and for the general purposes and objectives of the Association as set forth 

herein. Such annual assessment shall be payable in equal monthly installments, unless 

otherwise provided by the Trustees. Annual assessments levied shall be sufficient in 

amount(s) such that the obligations of the Trust to the Town of Stoneham can be 

reasonably met.  

 

(c) Capital Reserves.  The Association shall establish a reserve for capital improvements 

and replacements which will be funded in part by an allocation thereto from the annual 

assessment.     

 

(d)  Special Assessments.  The Association shall also have the right to levy special 

assessments from time to time against all Lots in the Smitty’s Way Definitive 

Subdivision in the event the budget adopted for any fiscal year is insufficient to pay the 

costs and expenses of operations, maintenance and management; in the event of 

emergencies; or in the event the Association's reserves are insufficient to cover operating 

expenses or expenditures for capital improvements or replacements.    

 

(e) Assessments Levied Pro Rata.  All assessments levied by the Association, whether 

annual or special, shall be on the basis of one share per Lot so that each owner of a Lot 

shall bear an equal pro rata share of the expenses of the Association. 

 

(f) Commencement of Assessments. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained 

herein, assessments, whether annually or quarterly or special or otherwise, shall not be 

levied against any Lot shown on the Subdivision Plans until the sale of the first lot 

contained in the Subdivision.  

 

(g) Assessments Against New Lots.  In the event any Lot becomes subject to assessment 

subsequent to January 1 of any year, the first assessment shall be prorated for the 

remainder of the then current fiscal year. With respect to any special assessments, only 

those Lots that are subject to assessment as of the date on which the Trustees of the 

Association levies the special assessment shall be liable for such special assessment, and 

such special assessment shall not be charged to or be a lien against any Lot which 

becomes subject to assessment thereafter.  

 

(h) Payment of Assessments. Payment of any special assessment levied by the 

Association's Trustees shall be due upon not less than thirty (30) days’ written notice 

thereof and shall be due and payable in such installments as the Trustees may specify.  

Any assessment, whether annually or quarterly or special or otherwise, which is not paid 

when due shall be subject to a late charge of ten percent (10%) and shall bear interest 

from the due date until paid at the annual rate which is the lesser of (a) twelve per cent  

(12%); or (b) the maximum rate permitted by law (the “Default Rate”). The late charge is 



  12 

in addition to and not in limitation of the Association's other enforcement powers and 

remedies at law and in equity.  

 

(i)  Fines.  The Association shall have the right to levy fines against the Lot owners for 

violation of any of the restrictions contained in this Declaration at the rate of $100 per 

violation. Any fines so levied shall be due and payable with ten (10) days of the delivery 

of a written citation to the Lot owner. Any violation shall be subject to an additional $100 

fine every thirty (30) days after the delivery of the citation until the violation is cured. 

Any fine not paid when due shall accrue interest at the Default Rate. The Association 

shall have all of the rights available to it for collection of fines as it has for the collection 

of assessments as provided herein.  

 

(j) Personal Obligation of Lot Owner.  Every assessment shall be the personal obligation 

of the owner or owners of the Lot (joint and several if more than one owner) against 

which the assessment is levied, ownership being determined as of the date of such levy.  

If any such assessment is not paid within thirty (30) days after the same is due, then the 

Association may bring suit against the owner on his/her personal obligation and there 

shall be added to the amount of such assessment the aforementioned late charge and 

interest and all costs incurred by the Association, including reasonable attorneys, fees 

(including those incurred for appellate proceedings), in preparation for and in bringing 

such action, whether or not suit is commenced. No owner shall be entitled to any offset, 

deduction of credit for any sum claimed due to the owner by the Trust, the Declarant, the 

Declarant’s Assignee or any other party. Prior to or at the time of any conveyance of a 

Lot, all liens, unpaid charges and assessments shall be paid in full and discharged. The 

purchaser of a Lot shall be jointly and severally liable with the selling owner for all 

unpaid assessments against the latter up to the time of the recordation of a deed to such 

Lot not to exceed the amount shown on a Statement of Common Expenses issued by the 

Trustee(s) plus all accrued late charges, interest and collection costs, including attorneys’ 

fees, without prejudice to the purchaser's right to recover from the selling owner amounts 

paid by the purchaser therefore. 

 

(k) Lien Rights.  In order to provide an additional means to enforce the collection of any   

assessment, the Association shall have a lien against each Lot, together with all 

improvements thereon, for any assessment, together with interest and late charges thereon 

and cost of collection thereof as herein provided, which lien shall attach and become a 

charge on each Lot, and all improvements thereon, upon the adoption of any assessment 

or imposition of any fee or expense as provided herein. Such lien shall in all events be 

subordinate to the lien of any first mortgagee of said Lot. 

 

(l) Budget. Prior to the beginning of each calendar year, the Trust shall adopt a budget for 

the Trust containing an estimate of the total amount considered necessary for the ensuing 

calendar year to pay the cost of performing the obligations of the Trust as set forth in this 

Declaration of Trust, the fulfillment of the purposes of this Trust as set forth in Section 2 

hereof, the cost of administration of the Trust and such insurance and reserves as the 



  13 

Trustees deem appropriate. The Trust shall make available a copy or summary of the 

budget, in a reasonably itemized form which sets forth the amount of the expenses. The 

Trustees shall assess each Lot Owner periodically for the amount of the expenses 

incurred or anticipated to be incurred by the Trustees in the fulfillment of the duties as 

described in this Trust.  Notwithstanding anything contained herein to the contrary, a Lot 

owned by the Declarant  shall not be assessed any amount and shall not be obligated to 

pay any assessments during such time as it is owned by the Declarant  unless there is a 

completed and occupied dwelling on that Lot for which the Declarant  is collecting rent. 

 

(m) Statement of Common Expenses. A statement from the Trustee(s) setting forth the 

amount of unpaid assessments and any other sums which have been levied against a Lot 

owner, including a statement of the amount which the Trust claims is entitled to priority 

with respect to any mortgage ("Statement of Common Expenses"), shall operate to 

discharge the Lot from any lien for other sums then unpaid if not reflected on the 

Statement of Common Expenses when recorded in the Registry. This Certificate shall be 

furnished within ten business days after receipt of a written request and shall be binding 

on the Trust and every Lot owner. Any purchaser of a Lot may rely on a Statement of 

Common Expenses issued hereunder. 

 

(n) Mortgagee Liability. Each holder of a Mortgage who comes into possession or 

ownership of a Lot by virtue of foreclosure or by deed or assignment in lieu of 

foreclosure or any purchaser at a foreclosure sale shall take the Lot free of any claims for 

unpaid assessments or charges against such Lot which accrue more than three months 

prior to the date such person comes into possession or ownership thereof, except as 

provided below and except for claims for a pro rata share of such assessments or charges 

resulting from a pro rata reallocation of such assessments or charges to all Lots including 

the mortgaged Lot assessed after the Mortgagee or purchaser takes title. The lien created 

shall cease to exist with respect to assessments and charges levied prior to the time 

possession is taken or deemed transferred, whichever first occurs, or title is transferred by 

foreclosure or by deed or assignment in lieu thereof; provided, however, that if the 

proceeds of a foreclosure exceed the total amount due to the Mortgagee, the excess shall 

first be paid to the Association and applied to the satisfaction of the Association's lien 

and, provided further, that if the Association complies with the provisions of 

Massachusetts General law Chapter 183A, § 6, as if the assessments were condominium 

common expenses, the priority therein accorded to the lien shall here apply, meaning and 

intending to make applicable said statute, or any replacement or amendment thereof. 

 

(o) Enforcement. The lien for assessments may be enforced and foreclosed in any manner 

permitted by Massachusetts General Law Chapter 183A, Section 6, or its replacement 

which is hereby made applicable hereto, or in any other manner as allowed by law for 

collection of sums due. The Trust shall have the right to the appointment of a receiver, if 

available under the law. The Trust shall have the power to bid on the Lot at foreclosure or 

other legal sale and to acquire, hold, lease, mortgage, convey or otherwise deal with such 

Lot. 



  14 

 

19. RESOLUTION OF DISPUTES BETWEEN PRIVATE PARTIES.  In the event of 
any dispute (i) between the Trustee(s), or (ii) between the Lot owners, or (iii) between the Lot 
owners and the Trustee(s) (each a "Disputing Party"), as to any matter involving this Trust, 
then the Disputing Parties  submit the matter to binding arbitration by an arbitrator selected by 
the American Arbitration Association of Boston, Massachusetts, whose decision shall be final 
and binding, in accordance with the Uniform Arbitration Act, GL Ch. 251, §§ 1-19, as 
amended.  This Section 19 shall not be applicable to any dispute or litigation including the 
Town.  
 

 20.  JOINDER OF TOWN.  The Town of Stoneham joins in this Declaration of Trust (a) to 

facilitate its enforcement of the provisions of this agreement that relate to or otherwise affect the 

Town; and (b) to confirm that this Declaration of Trust has been approved by the Planning Board 

and Town Counsel, in addition to the Board of Selectmen who have executed this Declaration of 

Trust.  For purposes of this Trust any action taken by the Town may be taken by the Town 

Administrator or his/her designee.  The Town of Stoneham also joins in this Declaration of Trust 

to affirm the Town’s  agreement to provide snow plowing and sanding as provided to similar 

streets and ways in Stoneham and also to affirm the Town’s  agreement to provide trash removal 

to the homes on Smitty’s Way in the same manner as trash removal is provided to homes on 

similar streets and ways in Stoneham including the Town’s charging a trash fee, if applicable. 

The Town’s continued provision of such snow plowing/sanding and trash removal services shall 

be conditioned upon the Trust (or the Lot Owners) substantially meeting the obligations to the 

Town as set out in this Trust. 

 

21.  INDEMNIFICATION.  The Trust shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless the Town, its 

officials, employees and agents, from and against any and all claims, suits, demands, liabilities, 

actions, causes of action, damages, costs and expenses, including reasonable attorneys’ fees  

(including the imputed value of the Town Counsel’s time, if not billed on an hourly basis, which 

value shall be deemed to be $250 per hour at the time of the execution of this Trust and shall 

increase each year thereafter at the rate of three percent (3%) per year on the anniversary date 

thereof), arising directly or indirectly from or in connection with the negligent or willful act(s) or 

omission(s) of the Trust under this Trust.   

 

22.  JURISDICTION.  Jurisdiction and venue over any dispute or legal action arising from this 

Trust involving the Town shall be as follows: any and all disputes or legal actions shall be 

brought in the Middlesex Superior Court in Woburn (or its successor location) to the extent that 

subject matter jurisdiction allows.  If there is no subject matter jurisdiction in the Superior Court, 

the legal action shall be brought at the Woburn District Court.  The parties by this instrument 

subject themselves to the personal jurisdiction of said courts for the entry of judgment and for the 

resolution of any dispute, action, or suit.     

 

23.  DECLARANT’S ASSIGNEE. Declarant may from time to time expressly assign in 

writing any or all of its rights, title, interests, easements, powers and privileges reserved 



  15 

hereunder to the Declarant (the “Declarant’s Rights”) to any other party (herein a “Declarant’s 

Assignee”), subject to the written approval of the Town, which approval shall not be 

unreasonably denied, and such party shall thereafter enjoy all such Declarant’s Rights as and to 

the extent expressly assigned just as though such party was the original Declarant; it being 

understood and agreed that wherever in this Declaration the word Declarant is used, it shall 

include the Declarant’s Assignee as and to the extent of any such express assignment, however, 

no such assignment shall be contrary to Subdivision Approval or diminish, in any way, the 

obligations to the Town of Stoneham, without the express written consent of the Town, by and 

through its Board of Selectmen.  

 

 

 

[Signature Pages Follow] 
 

 

 

 



  16 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Carolyn/Florence, LLC has executed the foregoing instrument as a 

sealed instrument as of the date set forth above and said Carolyn/Florence, LLC hereby accepts 

its appointment as Trustee of the Trust. 

 

 

Carolyn/Florence, LLC (Declarant and Initial Trustee) 

 

 

By_____________________________________________ 

    Albert C. Couillard, Manager 

 

 

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 

Middlesex, ss: 

 

On this ____ day of ___________, 2014, before me, the undersigned notary public, personally 

appeared the above-named Albert C. Couillard as manager on behalf of Carolyn/Florence, LLC, 

proved to me through satisfactory evidence of identification, which was his Massachusetts 

driver's license, to be the person whose name is signed on the preceding or attached document, 

and acknowledged to me that he signed it voluntarily for its stated purpose on behalf of 

Carolyn/Florence, LLC. 

 

 

__________________________  

Notary Public: 

My Commission Expires: 

 
 
 
 

 

[Signature Pages Continued] 

 
 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 



  17 

TOWN OF STONEHAM 

By Its Board of Selectmen 

 

 

_____________________ 

Thomas Boussy, Chairman 

 

 

_____________________  

John F. DePinto 

 

 

_____________________   

Anne Marie O’Neil 

 

 

_____________________   

 Robert W. Sweeny 

 

 

______________________ 

Frank A. Vallarelli 

 

 

By its Town Administrator 

 

 

______________________ 

David Ragucci 

 

 

Approved as to form: 

 

 

_________________________ 

Town Counsel 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



  18 

 

 

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 

Middlesex, ss. 

 

On this ____day of   ______________, 2014 before me, the undersigned notary public, 

personally appeared the above-named Thomas Boussy, , John F. DePinto, Ann Marie O’Neil, 

Robert W. Sweeney,  and Frank Vallarelli, who are known to me or proved to me through 

satisfactory evidence of identification, which were Massachusetts Drivers Licenses, to be the 

persons whose names are signed on the preceding document, and acknowledged to me that they 

signed it voluntarily for its stated purpose, as the Board of Selectmen of the Town of Stoneham, 

or a majority thereof. 

 

  

Notary Public:  

My commission expires:  

 

 

 
                         COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 

Middlesex, ss. 

 

On this ____ day of ______________, 20134, before me, the undersigned notary public, 

personally appeared the above named David Ragucci, who is known to me or proved to me 

through satisfactory evidence of identification, which was a Massachusetts Drivers License, to be 

the person whose name is signed on the preceding document, and acknowledged to me that he 

signed it voluntarily for its stated purpose. 

 

      ___________________________________ 

      Notary Public: 

      My Commission Expires:  

 

      

 
 



1

Sinclair, Erin

Subject: FW: Meeting with the Board, 12/15/14

 

From: Paige Grinnell [mailto:paige@foodtruckfestivalsofne.com]  
Sent: Monday, December 08, 2014 1:13 PM 
To: Sinclair, Erin 
Cc: bri@foodtruckfestivalsofne.com; annemarie@foodtruckfestivalsofne.com; jprensky@aignerprenskymarketing.com 
Subject: RE: Meeting with the Board, 12/15/14 
 
Okay great, thanks Erin! Here's a bit about us: Food Truck Festivals of New England has produced 22 food truck festivals 
throughout New England over the past four years. Our goal is to bring major food truck events to communities that 
don't already have a daily food truck community. By bringing together food trucks from all over, it gives people the 
chance to graze from several different trucks when they may not otherwise have that opportunity.  
 
Our festivals have about 20 different food trucks, a beer garden, live music, and some children's activities. They are one 
day events, on a Saturday, from 11am‐4pm. We're looking to utilize the town common, the parking lots, the Town Hall 
parking lot, and to close part of Central Street to accommodate all the trucks and the lines. Our events are gated with a 
$5 entry (children under 12 are free) to cover our costs. The potential date we're looking at is Saturday, October 17th.  
 
Paige Grinnell  
Food Truck Festivals of New England 
214 Lincoln St. Suite 300 
Allston, MA 02134  
O: 617‐782‐7117 
C: 203‐520‐8110 
paige@foodtruckfestivalsofne.com  
 



1

Sinclair, Erin

Sent: Tuesday, December 09, 2014 10:56 AM
Subject: FW: December 17th

 
MassDOT Informational Hearing  
 
The Tri-Community Greenway is nearly a reality! After almost 10 years of engineering work, MassDOT is sponsoring an 
informational hearing to review the detailed plans, The meeting will cover all three communities involved in the project. The 
meeting will be held in the auditorium at Stoneham Town Hall, 35 Central st, Stoneham MA. on December 17th, 2014 at 
7pm. Come join us to meet others interested in seeing the Greenway become a reality! 
 
 

 























1

Sinclair, Erin

From: Anthony Wilson <aww181@yahoo.com>
Sent: Thursday, December 11, 2014 3:05 PM
To: Sinclair, Erin
Cc: William H. Solomon; Tom Boussy
Subject: Greenway Warrant
Attachments: TownMeetingPetition-v2.docx

Hello Erin, 
 
Can you please include this note in the information packet for the BOS under the section to accept 
warrant articles? The original petition was written before Recreation Park was removed and it is now 
causing concern. I would like to request one of two actions by the BOS when they place the 
Greenway Article on the Warrant. If possible, I would like the BOS to make the very minor 
modification in the version of the Article attached to show the trail is now planned to stop at Gould St. 
(attached) This is a change since the initial drafting of the petition that should be reflected since it is 
now the plan.  
 
If that is not possible, I request that the selectmen place an explanatory note in with the warrant that 
states the intent to submit a motion that ends at Gould Street. The current engineering drawings do 
not have include Recreation Park and no easements will be included on the motion for the Park. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Anthony 

















Stoneham Board of Selectmen – Minutes of Meeting of December 2, 2014 
Chairman Thomas Boussy called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.  Also present were Selectwoman Ann 
Marie O’Neill, Selectman Robert W. Sweeney, Selectman Frank Vallarelli, Town Administrator David 
Ragucci and Town Counsel William H. Solomon.  Selectman John F. DePinto was not present.  
 
Pledge of Allegiance 
 
Approve to Borrow from MWRA $203,500.00 relating to Article 24 of October 27th-30th, 2014 Town 
Meeting/Treasurer 
Treasurer Diane Murphy was present to explain the following: 
 
 I, the Clerk of the Board of Selectmen of the Town of Stoneham, Massachusetts, certify that at a meeting of the board held 
December 2, 2014, of which meeting all members of the board were duly notified and at which a quorum was present, the following 

votes were unanimously passed, all of which appear upon the official record of the board in my custody: 
 
  Voted:  that the sale of the $203,500 Sewer Bond of the Town dated December 8, 2014, to the Massachusetts 

Water Resources Authority (the “Authority”) is hereby approved and the Town Treasurer and the Town Administrator are 
each authorized to execute on behalf of the Town a Loan Agreement and a Financial Assistance Agreement with the 
Authority with respect to the bond.  The bond shall be payable without interest on November 15 of the years and in the 
principal amounts as follows: 

 
 Year Installment Year Installment 
 
 2015 $20,350 2020 $20,350 
 2016 20,350 2021 20,350 
 2017 20,350 2022 20,350 
 2018 20,350 2023 20,350 
 2019 20,350 2024 20,350 
 

Further Voted:  that each member of the Board of Selectmen, the Town Clerk, the Town Administrator, and the 
Town Treasurer be and hereby are, authorized to take any and all such actions, and execute and deliver such certificates, 
receipts or other documents as may be determined by them, or any of them, to be necessary or convenient to carry into 
effect the provisions of the foregoing vote. 

 
 I further certify that the votes were taken at a meeting open to the public, that no vote was taken by secret ballot, that a 
notice stating the place, date, time and agenda for the meeting (which agenda included the adoption of the above votes) was filed with 
the Town Clerk and a copy thereof posted in a manner conspicuously visible to the public at all hours in or on the municipal building 
that the office of the Town Clerk is located or, if applicable, in accordance with an alternative method of notice prescribed or approved 
by the Attorney General as set forth in 940 CMR 29.03(2)(b), at least 48 hours, not including Saturdays, Sundays and legal holidays, 
prior to the time of the meeting and remained so posted at the time of the meeting, that no deliberations or decision in connection with 
the sale of the bond were taken in executive session, all in accordance with G.L. c.30A, §§18-25 as amended. 
 
Dated:  December 2, 2014 _______________________________ 
 Clerk of the Board of Selectmen 
 

Selectmen Vallarelli made a motion to approve the bond, seconded by Selectman Sweeney and a roll call 
vote was taken.   

Voting in Favor: 
         Selectwoman O’Neill  
         Selectman Sweeney 
         Selectman Vallarelli 
         Chairman Boussy 
 
Motion passed (4-0). 
 
IT Department Update/Tom Cicatelli 
Mr. Cicatelli could not attend tonight.  This update has been rescheduled for December 15, 2014. 
 
Smitty’s Way Homeowner’s Association/Atty Charles Houghton 
Attorney Charles Houghton explained that once the DEP order was received there were changes made due 
to that.  Attorney Solomon has not had a chance to review.  They are meeting next week to review and they 
have agreed to continue this matter to December 15, 2014 Selectmen’s Meeting. 
 
Call for Special Town Meeting and Set Dates for Opening and Closing of Warrant 
Selectman Sweeney moved to hold Special Town Meeting on January 12, 2015 at 7:00 p.m.  Selectman 
Sweeney moved to open the warrant on Thursday, December 4, 2014 and close the warrant on Thursday, 
December 11, 2014 at 4:00 p.m., seconded by Selectwoman O’Neill.  A roll call vote was taken.   
        



December 2, 2014 (2) 
 

Voting in Favor: 
 
         Selectwoman O’Neill  
         Selectman Sweeney 
         Selectman Vallarelli 
         Chairman Boussy 
 
Motion passed (4-0). 
 
Electronic Voting Committee Setup/Ragucci 
Town Administrator Ragucci states that he would like to see Mr. McCormick as a representative from the 
Finance & Advisory Board, a Capital Committee member, 3 members of the general public (with some 
technology knowledge and presence at town meeting), Town Clerk, Town Moderator and a member from 
the Board of Selectmen.  Mr. Ragucci suggests the voting members be George McCormick, the Capital 
Committee member and the 3 members of the general public.    Selectman Sweeney’s concern with this is 
the cost and that this is not a priority right now.  He states that there are more important issues that need to 
be addressed.  Selectman Sweeney also stated he spoke with the Town Clerk and she agreed that this is not 
a priority.  Selectwoman O’Neill states that there is nothing wrong with setting up a committee to gather 
information on this option that the town can refer back to when and if we have the money is available.   
Devon Manchester states he agrees with everything that is being said and asks if Mr. Sweeney is in favor of 
the committee.  Mr. Sweeney states yes.  Anthony Wilson states there are grants out there that could pay 
for these and these are things we can look at.  Bob Ranieri states Mr. McCormick gave a great presentation 
but also feels this is not a priority at this time.  Marcia Wengen asks Mr. Sweeney if he at liberty to say 
why the Town Clerk is not in Favor.  Mr. Sweeney states for the same reasons which are cost and priority.  
Robert Shannon asks about paper ballots.  Chairman Boussy explains that could be more time consuming.  
Selectman Sweeney made a motion to setup the committee, seconded by Selectwoman O’Neill and 
unanimously voted (4-0). 
 
Appointment to Disability Committee 
Selectman Sweeney made a motion to appoint Howard Porter to the Disability Committee to finish a three 
year term effective until April 30, 2016, seconded by Selectwoman O’Neill and unanimously voted (4-0). 
 
Approve Entertainment License Renewals 
Selectwoman O’Neill moved for approval of the Entertainment License Renewals contingent on taxes 
being paid: RICHU W.Y., dba Shabu Sai Asian Bistro/58B Montvale Avenue, Jagat Enterprises Inc., dba 
Rang Indian Bistro/6 Central Square and Felicia’s/423 Main Street.  Motion was seconded by Selectman 
Sweeney and unanimously voted (4-0).  
 
Approve Class I Renewals  
Selectwoman O’Neill moved for approval of the Class I License renewal for Kelly Nissan of Woburn/95 
Cedar Street.  Motion was seconded by Selectman Sweeney and unanimously voted (4-0).  
 
Approve Class II Renewals  
Selectwoman O’Neill moved for approval of the Class II License renewal for Fedele Auto Sales/263 Main 
Street.  Motion was seconded by Selectman Sweeney and unanimously voted (4-0). 
 
Approve Common Victualler License Renewals  
Selectwoman O’Neill moved for approval of the following Common Victualler renewals contingent on 
taxes being paid:  Moon Glow dba China Moon/170 Main Street, Johnny’s Famous Roastbeef/125 Main 
Street, Five Guys Burgers & Fries/67 Main Street, Sunnyhurst Donuts dba Dunkin Donuts/196 Main Street, 
RICHU W.Y., dba Shabu Sai Asian Bistro J/58B Montvale Avenue, Burger King/197 Main Street, 
Felicia’s/423 Main Street and 99 Restaurant & Pub/10 Main Street, seconded by Selectman Sweeney.  
Motion was unanimously voted (4-0). 
 
Approve Minutes 
Selectwoman O’Neill made motion to approve minutes of November 25, 2014, seconded by Selectman 
Vallarelli and voted (3-0-1).  Chairman Boussy abstained.  
 
 
 



December 2, 2014 (3) 
 
Town Administrator 
Town Administrator Ragucci states that Stoneham Oaks is closed.  He is looking to close Unicorn on 
December 13, 2014. 
 
Miscellaneous Correspondence 
Selectwoman O’Neill would like to see the street light complaints answered on See Click Fix.  Town 
Administrator Ragucci states that the Police are making lists on their shifts of what street lights are out and 
they are reporting to the DPW every morning.  Selectman Sweeney requests Mr. Ragucci have the lights in 
the Common fixed along with a light on Pond Street.  Selectwoman O’Neill asked Mr. Ragucci to remind 
the Department Heads respond on See Click Fix.  Selectwoman O’Neill discussed the issue of the hot top 
being used for the curbing and sidewalks around town.  Mrs. O’Neill states that she feels this is a safety 
issue.  The Board would like to see a plan in place for replacement of sidewalks using concrete and granite.  
Scott LeBeau, 55 Pleasant Street also feels using the hot top with no curb is a safety hazard especially 
where his house is 7 feet from the street. Anthony Wilson states maybe having a white line to distinguish 
between curb and street.  Selectwoman O’Neill asks Mr. Ragucci about funds from safe routes or complete 
streets.  Mr. Ragucci will look into these and look into setting up at 5 year plan.  Selectman Vallarelli asks 
Mr. Ragucci about the hookup fees for the 2nd meter if this is replacing an existing policy.  Mr. Ragucci 
states this new policy puts us in line with surrounding communities.  Selectman Sweeney asks Mr. Ragucci 
to setup up a committee to look into the options for a second sheet of ice.  Selectman Sweeney suggests to 
include hockey people, a Finance & Advisory Board Member, Open Space and Recreation members. 
 
Selectman Sweeney made a motion to adjourn, seconded by Selectwoman O’Neill and unanimously voted 
(4-0). 
 
Meeting adjourned at 7:45 p.m. 
    
      Respectfully submitted, 

      Erin Sinclair 







URC, LLC dba Uno Fresco 101 Main Street

Wine & Malt License Renewal



Stoneham Theatre 393 Main Street

General On Premise License Renewal



RWJ Beverage 85 Cedar Street

RADHE, LLC dba Center Beverage 425 Main Street

Cerretani Liquors dba Rapid Liquors 171 Main Street

Ganglani Corporation dba Redstone Liquors 109 Main Street

CMKP Stone Corp dba McDonough's Liquors 9 Central Square

Package Store License Renewals



American Legion Stoneham Post #115 11 Common Street

Improved Order of Redman Wamscott Tribe 39 11 Franklin Street

The Marconi Club of Stoneham 47 Pine Street

Bear Hill Golf Club 5 North Street

BPOE Lodge 2211 Stoneham 471 Main Street

The Appian Club 42C Pleasant Street

Club Renewal License



Moon Glow Restaurant Inc dba China Moon 170 Main Street

Gaetano's 271 Main Street

Marty's Caterers, Inc. dba Montvale Plaza 54 Montvale Avenue

RCM Group Inc. dba J.J. Grimsby & Co 301 W. Wyoming Avenue

Felicia's 423 Main Street

99 Restaurant 10 Main Street

Angelo's Pizzeria & Restaurante 239 Main Street

Kromel's LLC dba Melissa's Main Street Bistro 407 Main Street

Long Run Inc dba Sato II 147 Main Street

Jagat Enterprises dba Rang Indian Bistro 5 Central Square

R&W DiNunzio Corp dba Taste of Siam 497-499 Main Street

Long Stream Inc dba Fusion Taste Asian Restaurant 19 Franklin Street

RICHU W.Y. Inc dba Shabu Sai Asian Bistro J 58 Montvale Avenue

S&A Ventures Inc dba Aldo's Café 125 Main Street

Zheng Restaurant Inc. dba Tulip Asian Cuisine 119 Main Street

Full Service Food Corp. dba Bacci's 316-320 Main Street

All Alcohol Renewal License



Town of Stoneham 

Liquor Licensing Authority 

Minutes of Meeting of 

November 18, 2014 

 

Chairman Boussy called the meeting to order at 8:15 p.m.  

     Members present: 

John F. DePinto 

       Ann Marie O’Neill 

       Robert W. Sweeney 

       Frank Vallarelli 

 

Transfer/Restaurant All Alcoholic License from Liquid Investments d/b/a Bacci's Restaurant to Full Service Food 

Corp., d/b/a Bacci's Restaurant/316-320 Main Street 

Selectman DePinto read the legal ad.  Mr. Paul Giannelli there on behalf of Richard and John DeCristofaro who are the 

potential buyers/managers of Bacci’s Restaurant.  Selectman DePinto asked if they were TIPS certified.  Mr. DeCristofaro 

answered yes.  Chairman Boussy opens public hearing. No one spoke in opposition to the transfer of license. Selectman 

DePinto moved approval for Transfer of Restaurant All Alcoholic License from Liquid Investments Inc. d/b/a Bacci’s 

Restaurant to Full Service Food Corp., d/b/a Bacci’s Restaurant, 316-320 Main Street, seconded by Selectman Sweeney.   

A roll call vote was taken.     

      Voting in favor: 

       Selectman DePinto 

       Selectwoman O’Neill 

       Selectman Sweeney 

       Selectman Vallarelli 

       Chairman Boussy 

Motion was unanimously voted (5-0). 

 

Approve Sunday Hours Change/RADHE LLC d/b/a Center Beverage/425 Main Street 
No vote was taken.   

 

Approve LLA Minutes 
Selectman DePinto made a motion to accept LLA Minutes of October 7, 2014, seconded by Selectwoman O’Neill and 

unanimously voted (5-0).  Selectman Sweeney made a motion to accept LLA Minutes of October 27, 2014, seconded by 

Selectwoman O’Neill and voted (4-0-1).  Selectman Vallarelli abstained.  

 

Selectman Sweeney made a motion to return to the Board of Selectmen, seconded by Selectman DePinto.  A roll call vote 

was taken. 

Voting in favor: 

       Selectman DePinto 

       Selectwoman O’Neill 

       Selectman Sweeney 

       Selectman Vallarelli 

       Chairman Boussy 

Motion was unanimously voted (5-0). 

 

 

 

 

Meeting adjourned 8:23 at p.m. 

 

       Respectfully submitted, 

       Erin Sinclair  







R&W DiNunzio Corp dba Taste of Siam 497-499 Main Street

S&A Ventures Inc dba Aldo's Café 125 Main Street

Gaetano's 271 Main Street

Kromel's LLC dba Melissa's Main Street Bistro 407 Main Street

Entertainment License Renewals



Thomas O'Connor/Pine Street Motors 45 Pine Street

Class II License Renewal



Fortune House 418 Main Street

ISHA LLC dba Subway 200B Main Street

Stoneham Pizza 232 Main Street

Pizza Mia 67 Franklin Street

Pignone's Café 319 Main Street

Red Plaza Donuts LLC dba Dunkin Donuts 65 Main Street

Tsakmakis Inc. dba Deliworks 62F Montvale Avenue

Café Central 8 Central Stret

Anthony's 408 Main Street

Andrea's House of Pizza 498 Main Street

Kromel's LLC dba Melissa's Main Street Bistro 407 Main Street

Gaetano's 271 Main Street

R&W DiNunzio Corp dba Taste of Siam 497-499 Main Street

Full Service Food Corp dba Bacci's 316-320 Main Street

S&A Ventures Inc dba Aldo's Café 125 Main Street

Jagat Enterprises dba Rang Indian Bistro 5 Central Square

Portugal Donuts dba Dunkin Donuts 2 Lynn Fells Parkway

Common Vic License Renewals



Cultural Council 
 

One (1) member appointment to a three-year term effective until December 2017. 

 

CANDIDATE: 

 

 * Jane DiGangi   ________________________ 

  16 Summer Street 

 



1

Sinclair, Erin

Subject: FW: Cultural Council Appointment

 
From: Stoneham Cultural Council [mailto:stonehamculture@gmail.com]  
Sent: Friday, December 12, 2014 9:42 AM 
To: Sinclair, Erin 
Subject: Re: Cultural Council Appointment 

 
Hi Erin-- 
 
It's Jane DiGangi, 16 Summer Street, Stoneham 02180, phone 781-750-1028, email digangi@rcn.com. 
 
Thanks! 
Dennis 
 

Erin-- Stoneham resident and former Council member Jane DiGangi has expressed her interest in rejoining the 
Council for this year. She would give us the five needed in order to award the grants for 2015. Can she get on 
the next Selectmen meeting agenda? We have to have our meeting this month in order to award the grants. 
Thanks! 

 

Dennis 

(781) 572-8467 


	#2 Approve to Borrow $741400 relating to Article 27 from October 14 TM
	#4 Smitty's Way Homeowners Association
	#6 Food Truck Festivals of New England Discussion
	#7 Bikeway MassDOT Public Notification
	Memo Style
	1932741_894146637264830_249918780323984586_o_0
	MassDOT

	#8 Appointment to Farmers Market Committee
	#9 Accept as Numbered Warrant Articles for Special Town Meeting
	#9A Note regarding Article 1
	#9B Accept as Numbered Warrant Articles for Special Town Meeting

	#10 Sign Warrant for Special Town Meeting
	#11 Approve Minutes
	#12A Police Chief Recommendations on Liquor Renewals
	#12B Approve Wine & Malt License Renewal
	#13 Approve General On Premise License Renewal
	#14 Approve Package Store Renewal License
	#15 Approve Club Renewal License
	#16 Approve All Alcohol Renewal License
	#17 Approve LLA Minutes
	#18 Approve Non Profit Special Alcohol License St Patricks Parish
	#19 Approve Entertainment License Renewals
	#20 Approve Class II License Renewal
	#21 Approve Common Vic License Renewal for BOS Meeting
	#22 Appointment to Cultural Council
	Annl Appts List 14 XIIII
	Memo Style




